FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-2

WWASHINOTON, B E. HKES

Patricia A. Maisano, Treasurer
Local 13000 CWA AFL-CIC |
2124 Race Street i

Philadelphia, PA 19103 Jm 2| 2000

ldentification Mumber: COO109595

Reference:  _Amended March Monthly (2(1/95-2/28/99), ﬂmenjled Aptil Monthly
(3/1/99-3/31/99), Amended May Monthly (4/1/99:4/30/99), Amended
June Monthly (5/1/99-5/31/99), Amended July| Monthly (6/1/99-
6/30/99), Amended August Monthly (7/1/99- ?31;99}| Amended
September Monthly {(8/1/99-8/31/39), Amended Dl:t:.ﬂ::t.':r Monthly
{5/1/99- QEDIQIE’} Amended November Morthly: lﬂflfﬂﬁﬁ 1¥31/99),
Amended Dcc:ember Momthly  {11/1/99- IHEIDH ¥ Rep-::-rts and
Amended Year End Report {12/1/99-12/31/99), da 5/5/00

= Dear Ms. Maisano:

This letter is pmmptv:d by the Commission's preliminary revigw of the report(s)
referenced abowve. The review raised guestions concerning certain mfm‘matmn contained
in the report{s). An itemization follows:

¥ our calculations for Line 6(d), Column B appear to be incotreet. Please
provide the corrected total{s) on the Summary Page. i

-Ajl reports must bear an origingl signature of the weasurer: dtgtg;rmted
agenr. Filing a phutnculjln}r of your repart does not fulfill this eqmrerﬂcm
Blcase file a report bearing an appropriate otiginal slgnatur . 2 USLC.
§434{a}1) and 1§ CFR §104,14

A written response or an amendment to your original report(s) qorrecting the above
problem(s) should be filed with the Federal Election Commission witliin fitegn (15) days
of the date of this letter. If you need assistance, please feel free tof contact me on our
toll-free mumber, (800) 424-9530 (at the prompt press 1, then press 2 o reach the Reports




Analysis Division). My local oumber is (202} 694-1130.

Sincere{lﬁ}r,

Scott Walker
Reports Analyst
283 Eeport Analysis Divigion




